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Attorneys for Plaintiff 
MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL 

 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

 
MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL, 
 
                        Plaintiff, 

 v. 

 
SAFELITE GLASS CORP., a Delaware 
Corporation; SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, 
INC., a Delaware Corporation; and SAFELITE 
GROUP, INC., a Delaware Corporation  
              

Defendants. 
 

)
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
)  
) 
)

Case No. 3:15-cv-5613 

 
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND 

DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE 

RELIEF FOR EMPLOYMENT 

DISCRIMINATION  
 
(AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 42 
U.S.C.  § 12112,  et seq.; TITLE VII OF THE 

CIVIL RIGHTS ACT, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e, et 
seq.; FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING ACT, 
Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940, et seq.) 

[Jury Trial Demanded] 

 

Plaintiff Mauro Castillo Vidal (“Plaintiff” or “Plaintiff Castillo”) complains and alleges 

as follows: 
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INTRODUCTION 

1. This is an action seeking redress for Defendants’ violations of Plaintiff’s civil 

rights.  These violations include:  discrimination based on association with a person with a 

disability in violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act. (“ADA”) and California’s Fair 

Employment and Housing Act (“FEHA”), race and national origin discrimination in violation of 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act (“Title VII”) and FEHA, and retaliation in violation of Title VII 

and FEHA. 

2. Plaintiff Mauro Castillo Vidal was employed as a delivery truck driver and 

warehouse worker by Defendant Safelite Glass Corp., Defendant Safelite Fulfillment, Inc., and 

Defendant Safelite Group, Inc. from June 2007 until he was terminated on July 20, 2010.  

Defendants subjected Plaintiff to various adverse employment actions, including termination, 

because of his association with his then-fiancée (now wife) who, at the time, was also employed 

by Defendants and who is a person with a disability, because he complained about racial 

discrimination in the workplace, and because he is a Latino.   

3. Plaintiff seeks injunctive and declaratory relief, compensatory damages, punitive 

damages, lost wages and benefits, front pay and attorneys’ fees and costs, as well as other 

appropriate relief as determined by this court, for Defendants’ violations of his rights. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. This court has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1343(a)(4), 2201 and 2202.  This is an action arising under the ADA and Title 

VII.  

5. This court has supplemental jurisdiction over the related state law claims pursuant 

to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).  Plaintiff’s claims pursuant to the FEHA are related to his federal claims, 

as all of Plaintiff’s claims share common operative facts.  Resolving all state and federal claims 

in a single action serves the interests of judicial economy, convenience, and fairness to the 

parties.  

6. The Northern District of California has personal jurisdiction over Defendant 

Safelite Glass Corp., Defendant Safelite Fulfillment, Inc., and Defendant Safelite Group, Inc. 
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(hereinafter “Defendants”).  Defendants are doing business in California, and in this Northern 

District of California, and many of the acts complained of, which gave rise to the claims alleged, 

occurred in this State and this District. 

7. Venue is proper in the Northern District of California pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 

1391(b) and 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5f(3) because the events giving rise to Plaintiff’ claims occurred 

in this District.  Among other things, Defendants transact business in this District, maintain a 

workplace in Union City (Alameda County), and employed Plaintiffs and others in this District.  

In addition, Defendants unlawfully discriminated against Plaintiff in the Northern District of 

California.  

PARTIES 

8. Plaintiff is a Latino man of Guatemalan origin who resides in Alameda County, 

California.  Plaintiff was employed by Defendants as a truck driver and warehouse worker from 

approximately June 2007 to July 20, 2010.  

9. Defendant Safelite Glass Corp. is a Delaware corporation.  Safelite Glass Corp. 

maintains facilities and business operations in this District.  Safelite Glass Corp. has more than 

15 employees and is therefore an employer within the meaning of Title I of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 12111(5); Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(b); and the FEHA, Cal. Gov’t Code  § 12925(d). 

10. Defendant Safelite Fulfillment, Inc. is a Delaware corporation.  Safelite 

Fulfillment, Inc. maintains facilities and business operations in this District.  Safelite Fulfillment, 

Inc. has more than 15 employees and is therefore an employer within the meaning of the ADA, 

42 U.S.C. § 12111(5); Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(b); and the FEHA, Cal. Gov’t Code  § 

12925(d). 

11. Defendant Safelite Group, Inc. is a Delaware corporation.  Safelite Group, Inc.  

maintains facilities and business operations in this District.  Safelite Group, Inc. has more than 15 

employees and is therefore an employer within the meaning of Title I of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 

12111(5); Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(b); and the FEHA, Cal. Gov’t Code  § 12925(d). 

EXHAUSTION OF ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES 

12. On April 8, 2011, Plaintiff filed a Charge of Discrimination against Defendants 

Case 3:15-cv-05613-EDL   Document 1   Filed 12/09/15   Page 3 of 14



 

 

{00451889.DOC} 4  

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR 

EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (“EEOC”). This Charge was cross-

filed with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing. 

13. On March 11, 2014, the EEOC issued a “cause” determination.  The 

determination states, inter alia, “[t]he evidence shows that there is reasonable cause to believe 

that [Defendants are] in violation of Title VII and the ADA, as amended for disciplining and 

discharging [Mauro Castillo Vidal] in retaliation for having made complaints of harassment 

and/or due to his relationship with an individual with a disability.”  

14. The EEOC issued a notice of right to sue on November 23, 2015.   

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION 

15. Plaintiff began working for Defendants in or around June 2007 in the warehouse.  

He did his job well and consistently received positive performance evaluations.   

16. Plaintiff’s then-fiancée, now wife, Christina Castillo (maiden name: Christina 

Pace) also worked for Defendants.  Ms. Castillo began working for Defendants in or around 

April 2007.  On or about July 14, 2009, Defendants terminated Ms. Castillo while she was on a 

medical leave of absence due to a disability.  In response to her termination, Ms. Castillo, on or 

about October 30, 2009, filed a charge of discrimination with the EEOC.  The charge alleged that 

Defendants had discriminated against and unlawfully terminated Ms. Castillo due to her 

disability, that Defendants failed to reasonably accommodate her disability, and that Defendants 

retaliated against and interfered with her rights for taking a reasonable accommodation leave. 

17. Soon after Ms. Castillo filed her EEOC charge of discrimination, Plaintiff’s 

supervisors Leeann Mays and Andrew Lowry began treating Plaintiff differently.  Most notably, 

his hours were cut and he was called in for meetings at which he was asked about Ms. Castillo’s 

claim.  For example, during one meeting, Elena Mafnas, asked Plaintiff why Ms. Castillo was 

suing the company.  Plaintiff stated that the dispute was between Ms. Castillo and the company 

and did not involve him.    

18. On or around January 4, 2010, Jeron Moore, a Caucasian worker, was driving a 

picker (a vehicle similar to a forklift) and nearly hit Plaintiff and Dominic Jones, an African-

American worker.  Plaintiff reported this incident (the “picker incident”) to warehouse 
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supervisors Andrew Lowry and Leann Mays.  In response to Plaintiff’s report, Ms. Mays simply 

told Plaintiff that Mr. Moore has a “temper.”  The same day, Plaintiff wrote a letter documenting 

the picker incident.  In the letter, Plaintiff indicated that this was not the first time Mr. Moore had 

come close to hitting him with a picker.  

19. About one month after the picker incident, Plaintiff submitted a written complaint 

to general manager Max McDonald and his District Manager Nick Tsolis.  The complaint 

discussed the picker incident and the fact that Mr. Moore made racially derogatory comments by 

calling Latino customers “stupid Mexicans” and said “fucking black people” to warehouse 

employees. 

20. The following day, Mr. McDonald and Mr. Lowry called Plaintiff into the office 

and asked what had happened.  Plaintiff explained the picker incident and the reaction from Ms. 

Mays.  When asked why Plaintiff did not report the incident earlier, Plaintiff replied that he did 

not want to get in trouble, that Latinos get fired or disciplined for almost anything, and that this 

unequal treatment constituted discrimination.  In response, Mr. McDonald put his head down, 

said “no, no,” and told Plaintiff not to say or use the word “discrimination.”   

21. Approximately one week after Plaintiff submitted his written complaint, his hours 

were cut from 8 to 4-6 hours per day.  When Plaintiff questioned the cut in hours, Mr. Lowry 

informed Plaintiff that Mr. McDonald had directed him to cut Plaintiff’s hours.  Plaintiff is 

informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that no other employee of Defendants had their 

hours cut at that time.   

22.  In or around early March 2010, Plaintiff bumped into a metal anchor while 

driving a picker.  Even though the anchor was not damaged, Mr. McDonald removed Plaintiff 

from his picker driving duties and issued two written “Corrective Action Notices” against him, 

one was designated as a verbal warning and the other as a written warning; both warnings stated 

that the anchor would have to be replaced.  Mr. McDonald also stated in words something to the 

effect of “You gave me that letter, I’m giving you a write-up.  This is what you wanted.”  

Plaintiff understood this to mean that he was asking for the write-up because he had complained 

about discrimination.  Plaintiff complained to Mr. McDonald that he was being treated 
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differently from Mr. Moore who had not been disciplined despite the fact that he had, while 

driving a picker on prior occasions, caused actual damage to a warehouse wall and door, and 

almost hit Plaintiff and Mr. Jones.   

23. On July 9, 2010, warehouse-lead Allen Heckman, a Caucasian, and warehouse 

driver Darryl Harris, an African-American, had a brief dispute in front of Plaintiff.  At the 

conclusion of the dispute, Mr. Heckman said, “I’m gonna put my white dick in your black ass.”  

Plaintiff was offended by the conversation and reported it by email to Mr. McDonald.  

Afterward, Mr. McDonald and Mr. Lowry interviewed the persons involved. 

24. Approximately ten days later, on or about July 19, 2010, Plaintiff was suspended 

for three days pending further investigation of his report.  The same day, Mr. McDonald warned 

Plaintiff that making a false statement could result in Plaintiff’s termination.  Defendants 

terminated Plaintiff’s employment on July 20, 2010.  Mr. Lowry told Plaintiff that Mr. 

McDonald instructed him to terminate Plaintiff.  

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Discrimination Based on Association with a Person with a Disability  

in Violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 

(42 U.S.C. § 12112(b)(4)) 

25. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 24, above. 

26. Title I of the ADA prohibits discrimination against a qualified individual because 

of the known disability of an individual with whom the qualified individual is known to have a 

relationship or association.  42 U.S.C. § 12112(b)(4); H.R. REP. No. 101-485(III) at 38-39. 

27. At all times relevant herein, Christina Castillo was a woman with a disability and 

Defendants knew of her disability. 

28. At all times relevant herein, Plaintiff was a qualified individual based on his 

relationship and association with Christina Castillo, his then-fiancée (now wife).  

29. At all times relevant herein, Defendants knew of the relationship and association 

of Plaintiff and Christina Castillo. 

30. In violation of Plaintiff’s right under Title I of the ADA to be free from disability-
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based discrimination based on his known relationship and association with a person with a 

known disability, Defendants called Plaintiff into meetings and questioned him about Ms. 

Castillo’s charge of discrimination, cut his hours, issued corrective action notices against him, 

suspended him, and terminated him from his employment.  42 U.S.C. § 12112(b)(4). 

31. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

32. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

33. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

34. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Discrimination Based on Association with a Person with a Disability 
in Violation of California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act 

(Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a)) 

35. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 34, above. 

36. The FEHA makes it an unlawful employment practice for an employer because of 

the physical disability of any person to discharge or to discriminate against a person in 

compensation or in terms, conditions, or privileges of employment.  Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a). 

Prohibited conduct under this provision includes discrimination against a person because of the 

known disability of an individual with whom the person is known to have a relationship or 

association. 

37. At all times relevant herein, Christina Castillo was a woman with a disability and 

Defendants knew of her disability. 

38. At all times relevant herein, Plaintiff was a person who was in a relationship with 
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Christina Castillo, his fiancée.  

39. At all times relevant herein, Defendants knew of the relationship between Plaintiff 

and Christina Castillo. 

40. In violation of Plaintiff’s right under the FEHA to be free from disability-based 

discrimination based on his known relationship and association with a person with a disability, 

Defendants called Plaintiff into meetings and questioned him about Ms. Castillo’s charge of 

discrimination, cut his hours, issued corrective action notices against him, suspended him, and 

terminated him from his employment.  Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a). 

41. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

42. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

43. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

44. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Retaliation in Violation of  
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 

(42 U.S.C. § 2000e-3(a)) 

45. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 44, above. 

46. Title VII makes it an unlawful employment practice for an employer to 

discriminate against an employee because he or she has opposed any practice made unlawful by 

Title VII. 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-3(a).  

47. Plaintiff opposed unlawful racial harassment by complaining to his employer 

about racially derogatory statements and comments by fellow employees, as alleged herein. 
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48. In violation of Plaintiff’s right not to be retaliated against for opposing unlawful 

practices, Defendants retaliated and discriminated against Plaintiff by cutting his hours, issuing 

corrective action notices against him, suspending him, and terminating him.  

49. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

50. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

51. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

52. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Retaliation in Violation of  

California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act 

(Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(h)) 

53. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 52, above. 

54. The FEHA makes it an unlawful employment practice for an employer to 

discharge, expel, or otherwise discriminate against any person because the person has opposed 

practices prohibited by the FEHA.  Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(h). 

55. Plaintiff opposed unlawful racial harassment by complaining to his employer 

about racially derogatory statements and comments by fellow employees, as alleged herein. 

56. In violation of Plaintiff’s right not to be retaliated against for opposing unlawful 

practices, Defendants retaliated and discriminated against Plaintiff by cutting his hours, issuing 

corrective action notices against him, suspending him, and terminating him. 

57. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 
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58. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

59. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

60. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Race Discrimination in Violation of  

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 

(42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a)) 

61. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 60, above. 

62. Title VII provides that it is an unlawful employment practice for an employer to 

discharge any individual, or to otherwise discriminate against an individual with respect to his 

compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment because of such individual’s race.  

42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a). 

63. Plaintiff is a Latino man. 

64. Defendants violated Plaintiff’s right under Title VII’s to not be discriminated 

against due to his race by cutting his hours, issuing corrective action notices against him, 

suspending him, and terminating him because is a Latino man.  

65. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

66. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

67. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    
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68. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Race Discrimination in Violation of  

California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act 

(Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a)) 

69. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 68, above. 

70. The FEHA provides that it is an unlawful employment practice for an employer, 

because of the race of any person, to discharge the person from employment, or to discriminate 

against the person in compensation or in terms, conditions, or privileges of employment.  

71. Plaintiff is a Latino man. 

72. Defendants violated Plaintiff’s right under the FEHA to not be discriminated 

against due to his race by cutting his hours, issuing corrective action notices against him, 

suspending him, and terminating him because is a Latino man. 

73. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

74. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

75. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

76. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

National Origin Discrimination in Violation of 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 

(42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a)) 

77. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 76, above. 

78. Title VII provides that it is an unlawful employment practice for an employer to 

discharge any individual, or to otherwise discriminate against an individual with respect to his 

compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment because of such individual’s 

national origin.  42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a). 

79. Plaintiff is of Guatemalan origin. 

80. Defendants violated Plaintiff’s right under Title VII’s to not be discriminated 

against due to his national origin by cutting his hours, issuing corrective action notices against 

him, suspending him, and terminating him because he originates from a Latin American country.  

81. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

82. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

83. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

84. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

National Origin Discrimination in Violation of 

California’s Fair Employment and Housing Act 

(Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a)) 

85. Plaintiff incorporates by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in paragraphs 1 through 84, above. 
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86. The FEHA provides that it is an unlawful employment practice for an employer, 

because of the national origin of any person, to discharge the person from employment, or to 

discriminate against the person in compensation or in terms, conditions, or privileges of 

employment.  

87. Plaintiff is of Guatemalan origin. 

88. Defendants violated Plaintiff’s right under the FEHA to not be discriminated 

against due to his national origin by cutting his hours, issuing corrective action notices against 

him, suspending him, and terminating him because originates from a Latin American country. 

89. Defendants’ unlawful actions were intentional, willful, malicious, and/or done 

with reckless disregard to Plaintiff’s rights. 

90. As a direct and proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer lost wages, employment benefits, pension benefits and other compensation, in 

an amount to be proven at trial. 

91. As a further proximate result of these unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and 

continues to suffer injury, including emotional injury.    

92. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages, lost wages and benefits, declaratory 

and injunctive relief, attorneys’ fees and costs, and other appropriate relief as determined by this 

court. 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief as follows: 

1. For injunctive relief necessary to bring Defendants into compliance with the 

ADA, Title VII, and the FEHA; 

2. For lost wages, lost benefits, and all other compensation denied or lost to Plaintiff 

by reason of Defendants’ unlawful actions, in an amount to be proven at trial; 

3. For compensatory damages for Plaintiff’s emotional distress, pain and suffering, 

and damage to reputation, in an amount to be proven at trial; 

4. For punitive damages, in an amount to be proven at trial; 

5. For declaratory relief; 

6. For reasonable attorneys’ fees; 

7. For costs of suit;  

8. For interest on such damages as are appropriate, including pre- and post-judgment 

interest; and 

9. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper. 

JURY DEMAND 

Plaintiff demands trial by jury of all claims and causes of action so triable. 

 
 

Dated:  December 9, 2015 Respectfully Submitted, 

  

 Jinny Kim 

 Alexis Alvarez 

 THE LEGAL AID SOCIETY –  

          EMPLOYMENT LAW CENTER 

     

 

  By: /s/ Jinny Kim                                                      

  Jinny Kim 

  Attorneys for Plaintiff 

  MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL 
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MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL

Jinny Kim, State Bar No. 208953; Alexis Alvarez, State Bar No. 281377
The Legal Aid Society - Employment Law Center
180 Montgomery St., Ste 600, San Francisco CA 94104, (415) 864-8848

SAFELITE GLASS CORP., a Delaware Corporation; SAFELITE
FULFILLMENT, INC., a Delaware Corporation and SAFELITE
GROUP, INC., a Delaware Corporation

42 U.S.C. § 12101, et seq.

Disability Discrimination in Violation of The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

12/09/2015 /s/ Jinny Kim
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Northern District of California

MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL

3:15-cv-5613

SAFELITE GLASS CORP., a Delaware Corporation;
SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC., a Delaware
Corporation and SAFELITE GROUP, INC.

SAFELITE GLASS CORP.
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY/ CSC - LAWYERS INCORPORATING
SERVICE
2710 Gateway Oaks Dr., Ste. 150N
Sacramento, CA 95833

Jinny Kim
Alexis Alvarez
The Legal Aid Society - Employment Law Center
180 Montgomery Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

� I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

� I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

� I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

� I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

� Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

3:15-cv-5613

0.00
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Northern District of California

MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL

3:15-cv-5613

SAFELITE GLASS CORP., a Delaware Corporation;
SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC., a Delaware
Corporation and SAFELITE GROUP, INC.

SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC.
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY/ CSC - LAWYERS INCORPORATING
SERVICE
2710 Gateway Oaks Dr., Ste. 150N
Sacramento, CA 95833

Jinny Kim
Alexis Alvarez
The Legal Aid Society - Employment Law Center
180 Montgomery Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

� I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

� I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

� I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

� I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

� Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

3:15-cv-5613

0.00
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Northern District of California

MAURO CASTILLO VIDAL

3:15-cv-5613

SAFELITE GLASS CORP., a Delaware Corporation;
SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC., a Delaware
Corporation and SAFELITE GROUP, INC.

SAFELITE GROUP, INC.
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY/ CSC - LAWYERS INCORPORATING
SERVICE
2710 Gateway Oaks Dr., Ste. 150N
Sacramento, CA 95833

Jinny Kim
Alexis Alvarez
The Legal Aid Society - Employment Law Center
180 Montgomery Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

� I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

� I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

� I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

� I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

� Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

3:15-cv-5613

0.00
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